

FCC Class II Permissive Change Request Letter

2025/08/27

To FCC:

**RE: FCC Permissive II Change Request for Company: Quectel Wireless Solutions Co., Ltd.
FCC ID: XMR2023EG912UGL2**

We are submitting an application for a class II permissive change to the FCC approval of the Company name: Quectel Wireless Solutions Co., Ltd., product description: LTE Module (FCC: **XMR2023EG912UGL2**, Original Grant Date: 03/03/2023). The transmitter module itself has not changed. Here are the changes:

1. Upgrade the LTE module to LTE Cat 1 bis using software
2. Update the product name from LTE Module to LTE Cat 1 bis Module

Sincerely,



Contact Person: Jean Hu
Applicant: Quectel Wireless Solutions Co., Ltd.
Phone: +8618516187763
E-Mail: Jean.hu@quectel.com